Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Wednesday, June 8, 2016 2:08 PM

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; epadillapif@gwestoffice.net
Case No. 15185

Mr. Padilia and ! have discussed this matter, and COG has no objection to the requested continuance.

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD [mailto:Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Michael Feldewert
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Case no. 15185

Hi Mike,

We noticed that Ernie Padilla sent

an request for continuance of the above case to the Division’s August 4™ docket.

Mr. Padilla also stated that no appearances have been filed in this case.

We noticed in the case file that Holland and Hart filed an Entry of Appearance.

| just wanted to touch base with you and see if you and COG will be o.k. with a continuance?

Please let me know.

Thanks Mike.

Scott Dawsow - CPG

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Office: {505) 476-3480

Fax: {505) 476-3462

E-Mail: Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us

Website: http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/




